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MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

125 West North Street e Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 e Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors

FROM:  Rhine Chesteen, CPA RC
Inventory Control Clerk

DATE: August 17, 2015

| am requesting that the following items be declared surplus and deleted from inventory. These items have
been replaced or disposed of and are no use to Madison County and need to be removed from inventory.

Date of Cost or

Description Asset # Department Purchase Basis

Monitor/View Sonic 21" 2897 Chancery Clerk 8/20/2004 $454.00
Monitor/View Sonic 21" 2899 Chancery Clerk 8/20/2004 $454.00
Dell Computer 3684 Chancery Clerk 7/17/2006 $725.00
Printer 5747 Chancery Clerk 12/9/2010 $320.99
Lexmark T43DN Laser Printer 4077 Comptroller 3/19/2007 $1,913.00
Computer 3335 County Court 1/3/2006 $751.00
iPhone 4S 7036 County Court 3/3/2014 $1.00
HP Proliant G5 Server 4984 Sheriff 12/15/2008 $2,416.14
John Bell Crosby, District One Gerald Steen, District Three Paul Griffin, District Five

John Howland, District Two Karl M. Banks, Sr., District Four Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk



